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October 15, 2021

Phillip W. Clark, PE
Clark Consulting Engineers
19 Ryan Rd
Edgewood, NM 87015

RE: Home 2 Suites Hotel
3021 University Blvd SE
Grading and Drainage Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/23/20
Hydrology File: M15D047

Dear Mr. Clark:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/07/2021, the Grading &
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit, Grading Permit, and Foundation Permit.  The 
following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project:

1. Under the Existing Conditions, please make reference that this site is part of the Sunport 
Phase 1 Master Drainage Plan by Andrews, Asbury & Robert, Inc dated 1996 and has 
free discharge into Flightway Ave.  

2. Please remove the section Historical Conditions.  

3. Please update the reference to the new Development Process Manual (DPM) (signed 
06/08/20) Chapter 6 is Hydrology.

4. Please update all calculations per Article 6.2 of the DPM.  The runoff numbers will be 
less than the old DPM.

5. Please update stormwater quality calculations per Article 6.12 of the DPM.  The required 
volume will be greater than the old DPM.  If the volume cannot be achieved, then a 
payment-in-lieu for the difference can be done at $8/CF.  If this is the route, than just add 
a line under the calculations stating, “The Owner has elected to handle the difference of 
xx CF with payment-in-lieu of the amount $xxx”.

6. Please add these flowline points at each driveway to ensure that the required waterblock 
per CoA drawing 2426 is provided. See images below.
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7. Please remove the existing inlet in the proposed drive on University Blvd and install a 
new inlet at the tangent of the curb return.  Storm Maintenance does allow a bend in the 
storm pipe if it is within 5 feet of the proposed inlet.  This may be the case.  However if 
this cannot be achieved, than a new manhole will have to be installed on the existing 18”
RCP as shown below.  I have also attached some existing utilities within University Blvd 
that I could locate for your use.  These may need to be shown.  This inlet and maybe 
manhole will need to be added to the approved Infrastructure List.  So this will have to be 
changed at the Development Review Board (DRB).
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8. The main issue that I noticed which will change the site plan is the retaining wall along 
the northern property line.  The footer of this wall is within the existing Albuquerque 
Bernalillo County Water Unity Authority (ABCWUA) 20 foot water easement.  Then the 
proposed retaining wall is crossing this same water easement.  The existing easement has 
an existing concrete 30” water transmission line.  Also I noticed that there are two 
proposed trees within this water easement as well.  I believe ABCWUA does not allow 
trees to be placed in their easements. Please contact Christopher Gustafson, an engineer 
with ABCWUA at 505-289-3304 or cgustafson@abcwua.org to discuss your options.  
This may change the site plan so if this does happen, than the site plan will have to be 
changed and approved by the Development Review Board (DRB). 
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9. Standard review fee of $150 will be required at the time of resubmittal.

As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Dough Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior 
to any earth disturbance.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov. 

Sincerely,

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department
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